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We informed Roger that we had these matters
under consideration and had not yet come to a firm conclusion,
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but under the circumstatnces could not permit him to inspect
the doouments at this time., We did agree that he would be
able to inspect the documents at a h ter time once the
matter was resolved wi.au.ly.

While Roger was here he gave me a letter concerning
the retention of Welsh & Xatz by Activision. A copy of the
letter is enclosed.

¥We are reviewing the early Bally Midway settlement
nmtuuuum.muwinhnmmmm
to disqualify the Flehr, Hohbach firm and we will discuss
m‘:sm th you further when we have completed that
review,

Very truly yours,
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Enclosure

cc: William J. Streeter, w/encl.
Charles E. Quarton, w/encl.
Louis Etlinger, w/encl. .
Theodore W, Anderson, w/encl.
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August 30, 1983

James T. Williams, Esq.
Neuman, Williams, Anderson & Olson
77 West Washington Street

Chicago, Illinois

Re:

Dear Jim:

60602

The Magnavox Company V.

Activision, Inc.
Civil Action No.
Our File 43225

TELECOPIER
(312) 781-9548
TELEX
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CABLE ADDRESS
TECHLAW CGO

WASHINGTON OFFICE
1019 NINETEENTH STREET, N. W
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036
TELEFHONE (202) 785-2828
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We have been retained by Activision, Inc. in con-

nection with the above-referenced litigation.

Accordingly,

we are outside counsel within the provisions of paragraph

2 of the March 15,
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Very truly yours,

WELSH & KATZ
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1983 stipulated protective order.

Roger D. Greer



